Susan EIIinger

From: Lindsey Sonnen <Lindsey@ginngrp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Susan Ellinger

Subject: RE: Housing Code Amendments - Timeline
Great, thank you!

Lindsey Sonnen | Principal Planner
= lindsey@ginngrp.com \i\ 360-768-5028
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Building Something More

From: Susan Ellinger <Susan.Ellinger@clark.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Lindsey Sonnen <Lindsey@ginngrp.com>
Subject: RE: Housing Code Amendments - Timeline

Hi Lindsey —

Yes, the ordinance has been submitted for consideration on the consent agenda on April 16. And you are correct, the
ordinance would go into effect 10 days following approval of the ordinance. Let me know if you have any other
guestions. Thanks!

COUNTy

Susan Ellinger
She/her/hers

Planner Il

COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4516

You

From: Lindsey Sonnen <Lindsey@ginngrp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:42 PM




To: Susan Ellinger <Susan.Ellinger@clark.wa.gov>
Subject: Housing Code Amendments - Timeline

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Susan —

| hope you are enjoying this lovely spring day! | wanted to check-in with you as it relates to the anticipated timeline for
the Housing Code Amendments going into effect. If | recall correctly, there will be an adoption hearing and then the
code would go into effect 10 days after the adoption hearing — is the adoption hearing scheduled?

Thanks,
Lindsey

Lindsey Sonnen | Principal Planner
= lindsey@ginngrp.com ‘2\ 360-768-5028
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CAUTION: This email is from OUTSIDE our organization





